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TO: MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF COUNCIL
FROM: MARY REALI, DEPUTY CITY MANAGER, COMMUNITY SERVICES
DAVE MERRIMAN, MANAGER, FACILITY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
RE: COMMUNICATION — COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE — JUNE 20, 2017
ESA DEVIATION REQUEST FORM SOLAR PANEL PROJECTS — ALL WARDS
ITEM# 6

Recommendation

The Deputy City Manager, Community Services and the Manager of Facility Maintenance Services
recommend:

1. That the report of the Deputy City Manager, Community Services and the Manager of Facility
Maintenance Services contained in the Committee of the Whole agenda of June 20, 2017 as ltem
#6, be received.

Background - Analysis and Options

Alectra Utilities had requested, as part of awarded tender T16-464, roof upgrade for installation of solar
panels at six (6) community centres, Chancellor CC, Father Ermanno Bulfon CC, Maple CC, Dufferin
Clark CC, Garnet A. Williams CC, and North Thornhill CC, that all Shareholders sign the rodent deviation
request form for their hosted FIT 4 solar rooftop projects, currently on the agenda of the Committee of the
Whole, June 20, 2017 meeting, ltem #6.

On Monday, June 19, 2017 Alectra Utilities has advised the City that Alectra has found a technical
solution to satisfy ESA Rule 64-210(5) and will therefore no longer require the Municipality to execute the
Rodent Deviation Request Form.

Therefore, staff are requesting that the matter be withdrawn and the report of the Deputy City Manager,
Community Services and the Manager of Facility Maintenance Services, dated June 20, 2017, be
received.

Respectfully submitted,
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Mary Réali ' " Dave Merriman
Deputy City Manager, Community Services Manager, Facility Maintenance Services




